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Situation

You are Marian Tang. You are a memberof the Local Community Committee, whichis a

small group of residents representing the community. The chairperson of the committee,

Evan Fung, has asked you to help with a campaign to save a Hong Kong-style café in your

community that is going to be closed.

Youwill listen to a podcast about Hong Kong-style cafés.

Before the recording is played, you will have five minutes to study the Question-Answer Book

and the Data File to familiarise yourself with the situation and the tasks.

Complete the tasks by following the instructions in the Question-Answer Book and on the

recording. You will find all the information you need in the Question-AnswerBook, the Data

File and on the recording. As you listen, you can make notes on page 3 of the Data File.

You now havefive minutes to familiarise yourself with the Question-Answer Book and the Data

File.
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History of Cha Chaan Tengs

Also called
 
 

 
 

After the Second World War, Hong Kong was influenced by
 

 

 

Cha Chaan Tengs offer Hong Kong-style
 

Popular places for people who
 

Cha Chaan Tengs today

Also popularin

Famousfor staying open

open

 

 

; some are even

 

Tea Tea Place
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Email from Evan Fung to Marian Tang (1)

   

To: Marian Tang

From: Evan Fung

Sent: 14th March 202)

Subject: Things to do for Tea Tea Place campaign

 

 

Hi Marian,

As wediscussed, I wondered if you could complete the following three tasks.

Firstly, can you finish the FAQ (Frequently Asked Questions) about Hong Kong-style cafés for

our website? Have a look at your WhatsApp chat with your nephew and yournotes from the

podcast.

We’re trying to ask the District Councillor to help with our campaign. Could you prepare a

proposaloutlining our ideas of ways to help save the café from closure? Include the following:

。 Objective: Use the results of our opinion poll to support the objective of our campaign

¢ Methods: Explain the two methods — publicity and businessassistance

Don’t forget to ask him to contact us to set up a meeting at the end of the proposal. You can

refer to the minutes of our meeting and theresults of the online opinionpoll.

Thirdly, could you prepare anarticle about Tea Tea Place for our website? I’m still thinking

about what to include in this article. I’ ll tell you later but the article should be short, about 110

words.

Thanks again. Let me know if you need any help or have any questions.

Kind regards,

Evan
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WhatsApp chat messages between Marian Tang and her nephew

 

 

Johnnie Becker

Aunt Marian, I’m now in Tea Tea Place with my friends. You know,the

Cha Chaan Teng that you recommended.

 

Marian Tang

Oh, how nice! How do youfind the food?
 

 
~

Johnnie Becker

Good, but that’s not why | texted you.
 

 

  

 

KX J

 

| know I can’t read Chinese but these are clearly English letters and

numbers. But | don’t understand what they mean.

 

Marian Tang

Oh, ha ha. These are abbreviations

used by waiters in Cha Chaan Tengs.
 

 

Johnnie Becker

I’m guessing ‘T’ meanstea,right?
 

Marian Tang

Yep!
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Johnnie Becker

What about the other two?
 

 

Marian Tang

The word ‘0’ soundssimilar to the word ‘lemon’ in Cantonese.

 

 

Johnnie Becker

Oh, so the onein the middle is lemontea.

 

 

Marian Tang

That’s right!
 

 

Johnnie Becker

Andthe last one? Something with six lemons?
 

 

Marian Tang

Ha ha, no! Well, ‘C’ meanscold.

 

 

[Am the sound of‘6’ is similar to ‘Coke’ in Cantonese.

 

Johnnie Becker

| see!
 

V
Y

 
 



S3 Eng 3: Listening (Data File) Page 7 of 11 pages

WhatsAppchat messages between Evan Fung and Marian Tang
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一

 

 

條
>

Evan Fung .

Hey Marian, please include the followingin the article about Tea Tea

Place (TTP).
J

Some background information about TTP(i.e., when it was established, 7

its signature dishes and decor)
__A

; >)
Also mention how the locals call this place. | think that’d be nice.

J
 

 

 

Marian Tang

No problem. I'll write about those.
 

 

Evan Fung

Also tell readers that TTP is in dangerof closure and why.aN
.

 

Marian Tang

Shall | explain the details of how we're planning to help TTP?
 

 

Evan Fung

| don’t really want to bore the readerswith all the details ...‘al
ts

 

Just tell them we have a campaign and ask them to support us. }人

 

Marian Tang

But how?
 

 

Evan Fung

You know, like, by following our social media pages.下

 

Marian Tang

Okay, sure.
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Minutes of a meeting

 

 

Meeting between the Local Community Committee and members of

the local community

Date: 27th February 202 Venue: Town Hall

Time: 7.30 pm Chairperson: Evan Fung

Minutes of Meeting

1.0 Chairperson welcome

1.1 Evan Fung, Committee Chairperson, welcome committee members and membersofthe

local community to the meeting.

2.0 Tea Tea Place

2.1 Mr. Fung confirmed the focus of the meeting: to discuss the closure of our local café Tea

Tea Place.

2.2 Mr. Au, ownerof Tea Tea Place explained that he had no option but to close down Tea Tea

Place dueto financial difficulties, including increasing costs and lowerprofits. He felt bad

that this had affected the community.

2.3 Mr. Wu, a local resident who works as a marketing executive, suggested planning a

publicity campaign including the distribution of posters and distribution ofleaflets to let

the community know about the potential closure of the café, and also to promoteit to other

members of the public. There could also be radio interviews to talk about the café and how

the local community is working togetherto stop its closure.

2.4 Mr. Fung asked for attendees to raise their hands if they agreed with such a publicity _

campaign.All attending raised their hands, voting for posters andleaflets to be distributed

and interviews to be arranged with localradio stations.

Action: The committee is to design the posters andleaflets, and to contact local radio

stations.  
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2.5 Mrs. Kim,a local resident, suggested hiring social media influencers to promote Tea Tea
Place.

2.6 Mr. Fung askedforattendeesto raise their handsif they agreed with such a publicity
campaign. A lot of attendees voiced their concern that it would be expensiveto hire
an influencer. Someare concernedthat influencers might not be ableto reach a wide
audience. The idea was rejected.

2.7 Miss Chow,a local resident, suggestedassistance to the business to help with its financial
problems. She suggested that the committee employ. a business and marketing consultant
to help Mr. Au. Attendees voted in agreementforthis suggestion.

Action: The committee is to start finding a consultant.

2.8 Miss Lee, a local resident who works as a website designer, suggested creating a website
for Tea Tea Place to improvetheir business. The history about Tea Tea Place, the menu,
special events and other fun information could be sharedon thesite. Miss Lee volunteered
to create this website. Attendees voted in agreementfor this suggestion. Mr. Fung and Mr.
Au thanked Miss Leefor her support.

3.0 AOB

3.1 Mr. Au thankedthe local community again.

The next meeting is scheduled on 27th March, 202) 
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Reviews on Foodie.com.hk

 

Tea Tea Place

432 四 1566 2@

Rating: 女友妈妈 . Review by Kitty Lin

There are several things I wouldn’t mind having every single day, milk tea is one of them.I

wastold milk tea was a signature of Tea Tea Place, and it didn’t disappoint. I ordered a cup

of milk tea and Constant Set A. (They were served to me atlightning speed,like within 60

secondsafter the waiter took my order.) The milk tea was oneofthe best I’ve had in Hong

Kong. And the omelette was very fluffy and full of flavour. I really wanted seconds but I

stopped myself in time.

Rating: kkkYe Review by Jackie Poon

The food wasokay. I liked the French toast, it was sweet and not too oily. Other than that, the

food was pretty normal for a Cha Chaan Teng.

The decorof this café was something we’re very familiar with: red-white-blue stripes.

Everything in this café was with red-white-blue stripes. You’d almostfeel at homein this café.

Rating: kek Review by Ho Man Fai

Somerestaurants have a signature dish or claim that a certain dishis their speciality, and

sometimes these dishes turn out to be a disappointment. But not Tea Tea Place. Their pineapple

bun with butter is so good. No wonderwhytheycallit their signature dish. 
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Email from Evan Fung to Marian Tang(2)

 

To: Marian Tang

From: Evan Fung

Sent: 15th March 202 |

Subject: Updates on Tea Tea Place campaign

 

 

Hi Marian,

I talked to a business and marketing consultant about Tea Tea Place(I think she sounded

professional; we might considerhiring her).

She suggested we also work on somesocial media presence aspart of the business assistance

we are planning for the business. Could youplease addthis to our proposal?

Thanks!

Kind regards,

Evan

 

Results of an online opinion poll

 

 

Do you support our campaignto save Tea Tea Place from

being shut down?

圓 Yes

No

~| No comment

 

 

This is the last page of the Data File’
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